
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

ASUW STUDENT SENATE  
Session 14, Meeting 9 
November 27, 2007 
HUB-310 
 
Chaired by Shawn Fisher. 
Minutes by and respectfully submitted by Gerald Corporal. 
 
I. Call to Order  
 
Shawn Fisher called the meeting to order at 4:43 pm. 
 
II. Approval of the Agenda 
 
Jon Solomon moved to approve the agenda. 
 
Seconded by Sabrina Fields. 
 
No one objected and the agenda was approved. 
 
III. Chair’s Report  
 Presented by Shawn Fisher. 
 
Shawn said that today is Bruce Lee’s 67th birthday and he is an alumni from the University of 
Washington. Dr. Stan Love, an astronaut from UW will be flying pretty soon and this was in The 
Daily. Also, UW will be buying about 40 electric bikes for campus in an effort to reduce driving in 
and around campus. He congratulated the University for that. The legislative reception went really 
well last night and quite a few showed up and he was impressed by many of the legislatures. He 
also mentioned Tyler will not be here until later on in the evening so there will be no Presidential 
Privilege today, and he does not have a joke for Senate as well. 
 
IV. Board of Director’s Report  
 Presented by Anttimo Bennett. 
 
Anttimo  said he hopes everyone had a good break. He has an announcement from the Personnel 
Director and that is that the ASUW Experimental College is hiring and people can find out more by 
going to jobs.asuw.org. He also mentioned that SAB went well.  
 
Sabrina had a question and asked why Friday is a wonderful day. 
 
Anttimo said that Friday is a wonderful day because it is his birthday.  
 
V. GPSS Report 
 Presented by Yutaka Jono. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Yutaka said that GPSS will be having an executive committee meeting tomorrow in the GPSS 
office, so anyone with concerns should talk with Jen Hahn. He also brought up the Legislative 
Agenda and that one of the main focuses was on mental health so he might bring that up in 
discussion later today.  
 
VI. Orders of the Day 
 
Jon Solomon mentioned that it is important that everyone is marked for attendance because the 
Legislative Agenda is voted upon by roll call and everyone has to be marked in order to have his or 
her vote counted. 
 
B. Old Business- Second Readings of 2008 ASUW Legislative Agenda 
 Presented by Lydia Bylsma and Gavin Tucker. 
 
Shawn said that last week was a good conversation and everyone needs to congratulate themselves 
on having a good discussion. There was a lot of discussion and a lot of people in Senate wanted to 
speak and the speaker’s list was large. He encouraged everyone to have even more respect to others 
as there are several new people here and this is very much a learning environment so people need to 
be more respectful of other people’s comments and to try to be careful with word usage. It is up to 
Senate whether or not the Legislative Agenda should be finished today or later, because there is talk 
of when this should be and will be completed. Shawn then started resuming the discussion and 
debate on the Legislative Agenda starting with the section titled Academics. 
 
Lydia Bylsma read the section on Academics. 
 
Chris Paredes pointed out that last year a Legislative Directive was passed for free press rights so 
he wanted to see if this language could be included.  
 
Austin Young asked if the second to last bullet point meant that the UW supported the 
disbursement of money equally among the different schools in the university. 
 
Sameer Kanal read the THAT clauses of LD-13-2 on the Legislative Agenda for Chris Paredes. 
 
Bryce McKibben said that the status of the bill is that it was heard in Senate and it died there and is 
expected to die again in 2008 Senate. Even thought it died, Senate can still push for it and lobby it 
but it currently looks like it is going to go through the same process. 
 
Rov Van Leuven asked about legal funding for departments.  
 
McKinley  said that issue has not been discussed as thoroughly in Senate. 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to move on to the second stage of second readings for Academics. 
 
So moved by Yutaka. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

No one objected and Senate moved on to second stages for Academics. 
 
Austin moved to strike the second to last clause.  
 
Seconded by Gareth Snow. 
 
Objected by Yutaka. 
 
Austin said that in terms of balancing, he is not sure if it sends across the message of departments 
getting equal funding. He does not like the wording of it, and if someone had better wording for it, 
that would be better, but there is currently too much ambiguity to it. 
 
Yutaka said that as a student in the school of music, it is limited in funding so he opposes it. Also, 
with the wording, the amount of students can determine equality of disbursement of money. 
 
A senator asked how the funding would be equally distributed, such as the number of students in 
each college. 
 
Lydia  and Gavin did not know how to answer the question and Shawn yielded to Bryce. 
 
Bryce said the way the state budgeting works is that it is a free for all and each administration has 
their own set of lobbyist for the administration and they say here are their particular needs and why 
they need more or less money and in comparison to other colleges. There is no particular formula 
on how to go about that. 
 
Shawn also asked how money is assigned to different departments. 
 
Bryce said that the state allocates based on the number of degrees produced by a university and then 
UW gets money and decides how it goes to individual programs. A committee at UW that has 
student input takes up the budget the state gave them and decide where that money goes, which is 
usually in the spring, every two years.  
 
Nick said that it is not talking about blanketing, it is looking for equal quality, which means that one 
school shouldn’t languish at the cost of another school, because schools shouldn’t lose their quality 
because of funding.  
 
Conor McLean wanted to speak but said Nick took the words out of his mouth. 
 
Sameer moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Austin. 
 
No one objected and debate was closed. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Senate voted on the motion to remove the second to last bullet point. Senate voted against it and the 
amendment failed.  
 
Yutaka moved to amend and to add a new bullet point: “We support the removal of higher 
education from the I-601 spending limit.” as the second to last bullet point. 
 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 
Objected by Jono Hanks. 
 
Jon S had a point of information on what I-601 was. 
 
Yutaka yielded to Bryce. 
 
Bryce said that I-601 was passed ten years ago and it puts a cap on the state’s annual budgeting 
process and the state has fundamentally changed the way it allocates money and has changed 
expenditures. It was supposed to slow the growth of state taxes. 
 
Yutaka said there is a lot of need for budgeting for everything that the UW is asking, so removing 
this would allow UW to receive money. 
 
Jono removed his objection.  
 
Objected by Jon. 
 
Jon said that he wanted to know if I-601 is something legislatures have recently been talking about 
and if it is pressing. 
 
Sameer said that he supports it in principle, but he thought ASUW was not allowed to lobby on 
this. 
 
Shawn said that ASUW could lobby to the Executive branch and Legislative branch for them to 
modify it to however they want. 
 
Bryce said that when the initiative passed, it becomes a state statuette and the state has frequently 
modified initiatives by people because they weren’t written well or have caused problems.  
 
Ehsan had a question on whether I-601 has caused legislature to give less funds to higher education 
than normally and if there is any evidence.  
 
Jon removed his objection. 
 
Mikhail Smirnov  objected. 
 
Mikhail  said he would like to hear the answer to the question. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Bryce said that he is going on Google to research it. 
 
Mikhail  withdrew his objection. 
 
Kadey objected and said that Senate does not know much about I-601. It’s a good idea but Senate 
should wait to put it on there until all senators are better educated. 
 
Austin agreed and that Senate should not include information that people don’t know about. 
 
Jon moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Sameer. 
 
Objected by Chris. 
 
Senate voted and debate was closed. 
 
Senate then voted on the amendment and Yutaka called division. The vote was 22-39-10 and the 
amendment failed.  
 
Hala yielded. 
 
Chris wanted to add language that said “UW supports free press rights for student publications and 
the media as the second to last bullet point. 
 
Seconded by Austin. 
 
Objected by Sameer. 
 
Chris said that this is still an issue and it will be good that ASUW shows their support for this issue.  
 
Sameer said he objected because he wanted to hear the reasoning for putting it in this section and 
not Civic Responsibility. 
 
Chris answered and said that he felt it might be an issue with freedom of speech and he thought it 
would be a good idea to put it in this specific section. 
 
Sameer withdrew his objection. 
 
Jono said he liked the amendment, but he feels that it is better fitted in Civic Responsibility because 
it is about rights in his opinion.  
 
Yutaka had a question of privilege on whether someone can move to defer it to another section. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Sameer said that a person can move this to another section but there is a policy on going section to 
section. 
 
Shawn ruled that it cannot be done now. 
 
Hala Dillsi  said that it can go in any section, and it is important that it is on the Agenda, but she 
said she likes the idea of it being about academic freedom. Writing is a service that this school does 
so that’s why she supports it in this section. 
 
Charles Cadwallader said that he disagreed. He agrees it is about academic freedom, and as a 
Journalism major he would like to see it in Civic Responsibility. 
 
Yutaka had a question on why it was for student publications. 
 
Chris answered and said that the LD last year spoke specifically to that and he would personally 
support amending it to protect faculty as well.  
 
Jon said that it seem people are supporting it in the Agenda, but there is no agreement on where to 
put it on the agenda. He entertained a motion to close debate. 
 
Hala moved to amend the point to say “student publication” to “student and faculty publication.” 
 
Seconded by Yutaka. 
 
No one objected and the amendment to the amendment passed.  
 
Sameer moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Austin. 
 
Senate voted and the amendment passed.  
 
Sameer moved to close debate on the section on Academics. 
 
Seconded by Jon. 
 
Objected by Ariane. 
 
Sameer withdrew his objection. 
 
Ariane objected just because she wanted to hear the reasoning behind opposing the credit limit. 
 
Lydia  said a lot of the intent was for double degree programs, so that people can stay at the 
university longer.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Hala said that there is Senate resolution in support of it, and it addresses students who do Running 
Start and other programs that offer credit and tries to push students out of universities faster.  
 
Ariane asked if there is a time limit for people to get through the university.  
 
Jono said there is no official time limit, but at Year 5, financial aid for people becomes more 
difficult to receive and year after year people will have to appeal for financial aid. 
 
Yutaka had a point of information and asked where programs have time limits to complete it.  
 
Hala said that some people think that as a traditional student doing full loads, but some people have 
jobs or have children so it prolongs their stay in college. 
 
Jon moved to close the section on Academics. 
 
Seconded by Jono. 
 
Objected by Tyler Dockins. 
 
Senate voted and Senate moved on. 
 
Yutaka asked about Presidential Privilege. 
 
Tyler  said that he and Shawn talked about it earlier. 
 
Gavin Tucker read the section on Health, Safety and Welfare. 
 
Chris said he was looking at the GPSS Agenda and they had specifically mentioned increased 
allocation for mental health. He said he was in favor of inserting language to support that. 
 
Samantha asked what neighborhood development would include. 
 
Shawn said that includes putting up lighting, fixing potholes and doing things that make 
communities better in terms of infrastructures.  
 
Sameer had a question on the second to last bullet point, and wanted to know what the rationale 
was about the student conduct code.  
 
McKinley  said that because the area North of 45th is accountable to the Student Conduct Code. 
 
Shawn said that the Student Conduct Code was expanded to the boundaries North of 45th. Now the 
bullet is saying that UW does not want it expanded any further anymore.  
 
McKinley  added that it is a student effort with the administration. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Gareth Snow said that in regards to the second bullet point; it was discussed that student faculty 
associated with the ROTC was unnecessary, and he thinks that unless it is explained, it is 
unnecessary. 
 
Shawn said that Senate would deal with that in the second part. 
 
Austin had a question on the point of opposing the distribution of student information without 
student approval and wondered if that included the RIAA.  
 
Tyler  said that with the RIAA, it is known that they pursue college students. This bullet point is not 
in reference to that, and the UW will never forward information to any outside organization at all. 
This specifically refers to credit card companies because many of them were trying to get 
information from UW to get students into their plans.  
 
Yutaka had a question on the 8th bullet point on tenets and landlords. In terms of off campus, it is 
his understanding that tenants are local and not statewide and asked why specifically on campus and 
why not HFS and their services. 
 
Lydia  said that with WSU, they are pursuing the same thing and it is a statewide issue.  
 
McKinley said that it is used for the local level so that people can have housing inspections on 
issues that can affect students.  
 
Yutaka asked why is it focused specifically on off campus and why not HFS. 
 
McKinley  said that because it is not a state issue. 
 
Tyler  said that HFS is an auxiliary and is its on company. He personally thinks that it would be ok 
and because there are 5300 students living in the residence hall when its made for 4800. 
 
McKinley  just wanted to make sure that the school could go both statewide and local with their 
issues. 
 
Chloe Ameh moved to go on to the second stage of Health, Safety and Welfare. 
 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 
Objected by Jono. 
 
Senate voted and the first part ended and moved onto amendments to Health, Safety and Welfare. 
 
Tim asked about the third to last bullet point and what it had to do with public welfare.  
 
Lydia  said it was placed there for safety issues.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Chloe said she could not hear Lydia . 
 
Lydia  said that his question asked why that bullet point was there and she said because she thinks it 
deals directly with welfare.  
 
Alex Jouravlev yielded. 
 
Charles had a question on the fifth bullet point and what defined an academic employee. 
 
Hala was yielded to and she said that it refers to an employee that is employed as a TA or 
specifically for departments, but does not include workers or staff.  
 
M’liss  wanted to make an amendment saying “We support funding to substantially increase the 
number of gender neutral bathrooms in all buildings on campus to expand the safety and 
accessibility towards our students, staff, faculty, and visitors regardless of their gender-identity, 
disability status or status as a parent.” 
 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 
Objected by Gavin. 
 
M’liss  said that it is something that went through Senate last year and it was in support in 
expanding gender neutral bathrooms on campus and it needs to be on the agenda for funding 
purposes. People are doing awesome work through this, but by expanding funding, it will help more 
because there are a lot of administrators in support of it, but it will require money.  
 
Gavin objected because she answered reason #1 and the second reason is because of the phrase “all 
buildings on campus” and he asked why cant it say “all buildings on campus” and cut it there. 
 
Sameer had a point of information on R-13-34 and it was a resolution on gender neutral single 
stalls and it uses the exact same text as the amendment. He agrees with Gavin in giving a rationale 
for anything else and he agrees with the amendment completely but Senate should just say what 
they support and not why. The other thing is the issue with “single stall” because that is what is in 
the standing student opinion. 
 
M’liss  said that she is ok with anyone amending it but the administration has already been presented 
with this and it is in progress, so saying single-stalled is acceptable. The rationale behind that is ok 
since there is support for it, but it is in there for everyone’s general information in the room.  
 
Gareth made a motion to amend the amendment to remove all text after “on campus”. 
 
Seconded by Sameer. 
 
Objected by Sabrina. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Gareth said that the statement made thus far that including the rationale makes it long in wording. 
 
Sabrina said that it is already long and wordy and that this bullet point is just stronger because of 
the inclusion of the rationale and it does no harm. 
 
Sameer moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 
Objected by Neil. 
 
Senate voted and debate was closed. Then Senate voted on the amendment to the amendment and 
Tyson called division. Senate voted by placard with a vote of 40-15-12 and the amendment to the 
amendment passed.  
 
Sameer entertained a motion to add the word “single stalled”. 
 
So moved by Jono. 
 
Seconded by Neil. 
 
Objected by M’liss . 
 
Neil said that this is what the standing opinion is and Senate should use what is in the standing 
opinion. 
 
M’liss  said that not everything in the legislative agenda has standing opinion and there is a lot of 
technology to make bathrooms that are not single stalled with them not being safe for everyone, and 
the Legislative Agenda should not just limit it to single-stalled.  
 
Tyler  said that he is conflicted because he wants to keep it concise, but considering the single 
stalled issue, that single stalls are for people with anxiety.  
 
Gareth wanted to point out that the inclusion of single stalls will hamstring the ability to lobby 
increasing funding bathrooms that are single stalled.  
 
Eric  said by leaving single stalled out it is more open and has fewer regulations.  
 
Tyler  said that to achieve both he could add that. 
 
Jon moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Senate voted on the amendment to the amendment and division was called by Anttimo . Senate 
voted 53-39-8 and the amendment to the amendment passed. 
 
Jono moved to close debate on the motion. 
 
Seconded by Hala. 
 
No one objected and debate was closed. 
 
Senate voted and the amendment passed. 
 
April  entertained a motion to add the bullet point “We support measures prohibiting their university 
administration and employees from harassing, intimidating, or retaliating against all workers who 
choose to exercise their collective bargaining rights.” 
 
So-moved by Stephanie Adler and she added that it is the sixth bullet point and amended the fifth 
bullet point to read “for rights of all University workers, including direct employees and employees 
of contractors or subcontractors.” 
 
Seconded by M’liss . 
 
Objected by Gareth. 
 
Stephanie said that it is important for everyone to collectively bargain and that extends to all 
workers on campus. In reference to the second point, it is violent and violates peoples’ rights so this 
is to further support people’s rights.  
 
Gareth wanted to make an amendment to the motion and asked to be put at the end of the speaker’s 
list. 
 
Ehsan requested that the Chair divide the motion. 
 
Shawn said that was approved and it goes out to two angles on whether Senate supported collective 
bargaining rights and the violence motion. 
 
Charles had a question in if collective bargaining for rights or for employees? The second question 
is that he understands that in a business sense, but from a legislative sense, does it cover university 
axillaries  
 
Stephanie said that in regards to entities such as HFS, they operate on UW property. 
 
Jono moved to amend the amendment to read “we support the right for collective bargaining for all 
employees including HFS.” 
 
Seconded by Yutaka. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
No objections and the amendment passed. 
 
Tyler  wanted to make an amendment to the amendment to add “and resident advisors”. 
 
Seconded by Yutaka. 
 
Objected by Stephanie. 
 
Samantha asked if RA’s are not included under any other categories. 
 
Charles said that it could be argued whether they are included, but they are not direct employees 
because HFS is auxiliary. 
 
Tyler  said that he wanted to put that there because of the complexity of the situation because they 
are not direct employees but are paid in the form of room and board.  
 
Stephanie said that with student workers, they are including student food workers and that by 
denoting one that makes it special case and it sort of makes it look like it is special cases.  
 
M’liss  said she thinks it is a great amendment, and that it should specifically call out resident 
advisors. 
 
Charles added that RA’s are not paid so whether they are employees is questionable at times. 
 
Nick said that he was born into a Union household and he sides with this, but this is needlessly 
wordy and needlessly detailed and by making it short makes it good.  
 
A senator said that it’s not true, and by saying all employees, it doesn’t cover everyone. 
 
Sameer moved to close the discussion period. 
 
Seconded by M’liss . 
 
No one objected and debate was closed. 
 
Senate voted and the amendment to the amendment passed.  
 
Gareth yielded. 
 
Yutaka moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Jon. 
 
Objected by Sameer. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Senate voted and debate was closed. Senate then voted on the amendment on “collective 
bargaining” and the amendment passed. 
 
Mikhail  had a question and that was to define “retaliate”. 
 
Stephanie said that retaliate is very broad and basically they don’t want blatant violence and want 
to accuse the university to carry out any violence. 
 
Ehsan said that the impression he gets is that it opposes the right to do so because of any earlier 
bullet point. 
 
April  said that it may or may not be implicit, but it does need to be explicit. Because of the nature 
of employees being intimidated will likely not speak out.  
 
Tyler  moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 
Objected by Sameer. 
 
Senate voted and debate was closed. 
 
Senate then voted on the amendment on “harassing, intimidating or retaliating” and the amendment 
passed.  
 
Aditya Ganapathiraju  moved to add an amendment to read “We oppose an increase of mandatory 
training hours for state licensed caretakers for persons with disabilities.” 
 
Seconded by Yutaka. 
 
Objected by Jon. 
 
Aditya said that recently the governor has formed a task force that increases the amount of 
mandatory hours required for caregivers. It affects families who do a lot for caregivers and it gives 
them more of a workload. He spoke with Governor Gregoire and it will be looked by stage agencies 
and jurisdictions. 
 
Jon withdrew his objection. 
 
This amendment passed with no objection. 
 
Sameer yielded to Gareth. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Gareth moved to amend the second bullet point and have everything removed after “law 
enforcement officials.” 
 
Seconded by Sameer. 
 
Objected by Yutaka. 
 
Gareth said that it has come up twice so it should be stricken. 
 
Yutaka said that guns are used for ceremonial purposes without being loaded but they are gone. So 
that it says that “they are unloaded” should be written. 
 
Eric Starke said that guns are used for ceremonial purposes so their needs to be a distinction there.  
 
Mikhail  had a question on ROTC officers, and if they are allowed to carry firearms. 
 
McKinley  said they don’t but she wants to make sure that ROTC has the option and they don’t 
want to infringe upon the rights and is something if it came up in session, people would advocate 
for this not passing so Senate didn’t giive anyone reason to not protect entities in the military.  
 
Jonathon Kim said that they do not carry firearms and he is in ROTC and they don’t carry it 
around nor have it in their offices. 
 
Hala had the definition of firearms and it is a device that can be used as a weapon that can shoot 
projectiles in high velocity, so without being armed it is not a firearm.  
 
Nick wanted to know what definition this is. 
 
Hala said it was from Wikipedia. 
 
Tyler  said he had the US class definition and it is something that can include toy guns.  
 
Nick said that McKinley  touched on most on what he wanted to say and that it is in there because 
ROTC is an instructional program on campus but this amendment is not focused on ROTC. So these 
are trained people in the program so it does not affect him so he wants to leave it all in. 
 
Charles opposed the amendment because he wondered if it includes replicas. 
 
Sameer read RCS 9.41.010 and what the definition of firearm is. He wanted to ask Eric  S if 
demilitarized means what and whether the gun lobby would like it and that students shouldn’t make 
decisions on what the NRA thinks, its about what students think. 
 
Eric S said that the guns used on campus have led on them to prevent anything from being a 
projectile.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Austin said that with people using weapons in ROTC does not fall under firearms as defined by 
RCW. 
 
Jon moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Sameer. 
 
Objected by Gareth. 
 
Senate voted and debate was closed. Senate then voted on the amendment and division was called 
by Austin. Senate voted 38-22-7 and the amendment passed. 
 
Chris wanted to add a bullet point above the first “oppose” to read “We support additional state 
funding to increase accessible and affordable mental health services”.  
 
Seconded by Yutaka. 
 
No one objected and the amendment passed. 
 
Yutaka moved to add after the landlords point reading “We support measures to insure that all on 
campus housing is up to legal standard set forth by state and local  legislature, and to encourage all 
measures, including revisions of contracts or severing ties with auxiliary operations that fail to meet 
these requirements. 
 
Seconded by Anttimo . 
 
Objected by Jon. 
 
Yutaka said that to talk off campus housing should include on campus housing because it is 
somewhat paid for by state money. 
 
Jon withdrew his objection. 
 
Sameer objected because of the questionability of who owns HFS. 
 
Charles said to his knowledge it is a private company and that it makes all their money on summer 
conferences that they get from people.  
 
Sameer said the second question is whether it is lobbying the administration or legislature. 
 
Charles said that in his opinion it is on the legislature to affect the administration. 
 
Sameer said there would be not direct contact but through the legislature to the administration. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Charles said that currently 5300 students live in building that are for 4800 students and that 125% 
are in use.  
 
Jon Stevens pointed out that there is a housing inspector on campus so if there is a problem, find 
that office and give a call and he thinks it needs to include wording including over housing. 
 
Ehsan said that it sort of is lobbying the administration. He does not like the talk of severing ties 
with HFS because it is a little drastic. 
 
Travis Grandy asked if residence halls are in breaking legal codes. 
 
John Stevens said that from what he remembers, housing inspectors had to check the lobbies that 
were turned into rooms.  
 
Gareth wanted to amend the amendment to say “housing meets legal standards” getting rid of “is 
up to” and add a part at the end going “, necessary to meet these standards.” 
 
Seconded by Yutaka. 
 
No one objected and the amendment to the amendment passed. 
 
Mikhail  moved to amend the amendment and strike everything after local legislature. 
 
Seconded by M’liss . 
 
Yutaka objected. 
 
Mihail  said that it is incredibly redundant and makes no sense to him.  
 
Yutaka said that he wanted to note the reasons and he likes the idea of mentioning severing ties or 
revisions of contract.  
 
Sameer moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 
Senate voted on the amendment to the amendment and the amendment passed.  
 
M’liss  moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Chris. 
 
Objected by Jon. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Senate voted and debate was closed. Senate then voted on the amendment and Shawn called 
division. Senate voted on 48-7-4 and the amendment passed. 
 
Gareth yielded. 
 
Samantha wanted to put on the second bullet point, and that there is a comma that is not needed 
grammatically so it was removed. 
 
Sameer moved to exhaust the speakers’ list.  
 
Shawn took a final call on the speaker’s list. 
 
Alex Jouravlev made an amendment for the firearms bullet to say “We support outlawing firearms 
at University of Washington buildings”. 
 
Seconded by Charles. 
 
Objected by Jono. 
 
Alex J said that the UW is a huge campus and a lot of housing areas are within the UW area and are 
under these restrictions.  
 
Jono said that the purpose of this band is to protect students while they are on campus, and limiting 
it to building guts that and wont protect people in the HUB lawn or the Quad.  
 
Laine Anderson said that there are a lot of social areas that are excluded from this amendment and 
that is a huge concern for demonstrations or concerts. 
 
Jon Kim said that students on campus might feel safer with a handgun while walking at night. 
 
Sameer said that a student is any worthy of defense if it changes if they walk through a door or not 
and it is blatantly obvious and that the amendment would gut the rest of this. The fact is that UW 
should try to keep as many guns off campus as possible. 
 
Hala said that a lot of issues coming in and dorms are included so that takes care of that.  
 
Conor moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Tyson. 
 
Objected by Nick. 
 
Senate voted and debate was closed. Senate then voted on the amendment and the amendment 
failed.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Chris moved to add “sufficient, accessible” to the bullet point dealing with healthcare for students, 
staff and faculty. 
 
Seconded by Yutaka. 
 
Objected by Lydia . 
 
Chris said that it is his understanding what the terms refer to.  
 
Lydia  said that she feels that it gets too wordy and that people glaze over wordiness and that is a 
tendency and she just wants to remove “sufficient” because the numerous terms already get the 
point across. 
 
Sabrina moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Tyler . 
 
No one objected and debate was closed. 
 
Senate voted on the amendment and the amendment failed.  
 
Shawn said that the speaker’s list was exhausted and Senate moved onto Transportation. 
 
Drew had a point of information and said that this would be a good place to end the meeting. 
 
Shawn ruled that out of order because it is not a point of information. 
 
Tyler  moved to move to suspend with readings. 
 
Seconded by Sameer. 
 
Objected by Anttimo . 
 
Drew moved to adjourn and move to announcements. 
 
Seconded by David Kim . 
 
Objected by Tyler . 
 
Senate voted and division was called by Kadey. Sameer had a point of information and he asked 
everyone to calm down and on whether or not they wanted to leave just to be quite so voting can get 
done. The Senate vote was 45-10-4 and Senate proceeded with announcements. 
 
VII. Announcements 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Shawn said that everyone did a great job and to give themselves a round of applause and that this 
was really good.  
 
Samantha said there is a collective show next week in Hutchinson and it’s at 3 pm so come see it! 
 
Stephanie said that this Thursday at 7 pm, Amnesty is showing the Ghost of Abby Grave and 
encouraged everyone to check it out. 
 
Travis said this Wednesday is World AIDS Day and there are a lot of free things so check it out. 
 
Jon said that the Hip Hop club is meeting so check it out. 
 
Sameer said that November 29th there is a cause for Palestinians event. 
 
Yutaka said that Unleashed, a capella group is performing this group so come check out the 
performance. 
 
Maria Guillen  said that Lambda Theta Alpha Sorority is having an enchilada feed tonight for $5 so 
come to the ECC. 
 
Drew said that next week Yoki is coming over to be recognized so if anyone has any ideas of what 
could be done for her come to her! 
 
Shawn reminded Senate that Steering is 12:30pm on Friday. 
 
Jon reminded everyone to return their placards to their chairs. 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to adjourn, and was so-moved and seconded by everyone.  
 
Senate was adjourned at 7:00 pm. 
 


